@ National Headquarters
860 Dolwick Drive
I," Erlanger, KY 41018
tel 859-441-7300

KEEPING OUR PROMISE TO toll free 877-426-2838
dav.org
TO: National Executive Committee

Interim Committee Members

National Commander Staff Appointees
Department Adjutants and Commanders

Washington Headquarters
1300 | Street NW, Suite 400W
Washington, DC 20005

tel 202-554-3501

FROM: Barry A. Jesinoski, National Adjutant & CEO

DATE: September 11, 2024

SUBJECT: 2024-2025 National Commander Interim Committees & Staff Appointments

Attached are National Commander Daniel Contreras’ 2024-2025 appointments for the National
Interim Committee Members and Staff. The appointments will be effective during his term as

national commander.

If you have questions, feel free to contact my office at (859) 442-2042.

Bay A. Jesihoski

National Adjutant & CEO

BAJ:das

Attachment

Cc: National Headquarters Executive Director VanBoxel
Washington Headquarters Executive Director Reese

Appointed Department Directors
National Area Supervisors



